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Kay Flynn
To: Jackie Gilchrist @) R |
Cc: Tommy Williams G I N
Subject: RE: Docket No. 040357-Tl; Transfer of Registration A L
Will do.
-----Original Message--—--

From: Jackie Gilchrist

Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2004 9:26 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Tommy Williams

Subject: RE: Docket No. 040357-TI; Transfer of Registration

Tommy is out of the office until Monday, so in his absence, | am requesting that CCA change the docket title to reflect
Acknowledgement of Registration and Request for Cancellation.

-----Original Message-----
From: Kay Flynn
Sent:  Thursday, April 29, 2004 9:22 AM
To: Jackie Gilchrist

Cc: Tommy Williams
Subject: RE: Docket No. 040357-TI; Transfer of Registration
Good.

Tommy, if you'll send me an e-mail asking that | change the fitle etc., I'll do so with the e-mail.

Thanks to both.
Kay
----- Original Message-——--
From: Jackie Gilchrist
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2004 9:22 AM
To: Kay Flynn
Cc: Tommy Williams
Subject: RE: Dacket No. 040357-TI; Transfer of Registration
Since both requests can be processed administratively, it does make more sense to process everything in one
docket.
----- Original Message-----
From: Kay Flynn
CMP Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2004 9:16 AM
- To: Tommy Williams
CcCOM Cc: Jackie Gilchrist
—_— Subject: RE: Docket No. 040357-TI; Transfer of Registration

CR Tommy, couldn't we do all in the one docket (similar to PATS where the cert is canceled and a new cert
ECR granted in one docket)??

GCL —_— Original Message---— '

OPC Sent: &"éﬂﬁ'éﬁ'y"'i'?ﬁu 28, 2004 2:23 PM

MMS —— I:z . !l(aagki':ely(r;]i?christ _

RCA Subject: Docket No. 040357-TI; Transfer of Registration

SCR ___ Kay; | think we need another docket open on this so we can divide the companies. We do not transfer
SEC l IXC registration anymore so;
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1. keep the above docket and change to the usual language for registration for United American
Technology, Inc.,

2. and open a new docket to remove PromiseVision Technology, Inc. from our registration list.



